Poon, Peter

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Thank you,

ROGER SVENDSEN

Indiana CMDP Administrator
IDEM Drinking Water Branch
100 M. Senate Ave. MC 66-34
Indianapolis, IN 46204

DWEBMGR

Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:20 AM

Foon, Peter

FW: IN5229004 Monthly Reports 06/2024 & Semi Annual OWQ Reporting

IN5229004 DS Chlorine RR 062024 pdf; IN5229004 DS OWQ 01012024_06302024.pdf;
IN5229004 Plant 1 OWQ POE6 01012024_06302024.pdf; IN5229004 Plant 1 POEG IFE
Turbidity Report 062024 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 1 POE6 POE Chlorine RR 062024 pdf,
IN5229004 Plant 1 POE6 CFE A Turbidity Report 062024 pdf; IN52 29004 Flant 3 OWQ
POEZ 01012024_06302024 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 4 OWQ POE3 01012024_06302024 pdf;
IN5229004 Plant 4 POE3 GWRRR 062024 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 5 POE4 GWRRR
062024 pdf; IN5229004 Plant 5_5A OWQ POE4 01012024_06302024 pdf; IN5229004
Plant 1 POE7 CFE B Turbidity Report 062024 pdf

Phone: 317-234-7455 Fax: 317-234-7455

Routine Drinking Water Test Results submitted to IDEM Drinking Water Branch can beviewed on-line by clicking the link below:

https:Amywe b, in, govADE M DAY

From: Foreman, Jaimie L <jforeman@carmel.in.gov=>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:18 AM

To: DWBMGR <DWBMGR@idem.IN gov>

Cc: Duffy, lohn M <JDuffy@carmel.in.gov>; Hendricks, Mike <mhendricks@carmel.in.gov>; Rhodes, Kenneth D
<krhodes@carmel.in.gov>; Cloud, Jerry A <jcloud@carmel.in.gov>; Creasy, Andrew R <acreasy@carmel.in.gov>; Bickel,
Matthew G <mbickel @carmel.in.gov>; Luper, Michael E <mluper@ carmel.in gov>

Subject: IN5229004 Monthly Reports 06/2024 & Semi Annual OWQ Reporting

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from

unknown senders or unexpected emai

| L
a

IN5229004 Monthly Reports 06/2024

]'il.il:niE Foreman |D:lnk.lng‘ Water Regulatory Compliance Supervisor
DOfhce 317-571-4144 |Fax 317-571-4140

48915 E. 106" Street, Carmel IN 48280

foreman@carmel. in.gov




m—Carmel Utilities

‘Wateris life. Water is finite. Al the water that's here now Is all there everwas --and ever will be.”



~ IE/ILT1 SWTR Combined Filter Wifluent Turbidity
! Seate Farm 53284 (6-07)
/Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Dffice of Water Quality - Drinking \Water Branch

=

PWSID 5229004 System Name: |[Carmel Water Plant 1 (POE &)
Plant 1 (POE 8) Plant Name: Plant 1 {POE 6} Treatmeant A
Monitoring Period: 062024
Day of the | Hours of | 2% Record CFE Readings every four hours (NTU) | Daily No
. Water Max Times
Month |Operation | - bidity:| 15t 2nd 3rd ath Sth Sth | (NTU) [>0.3NTU
1 18.5 17 | D.06 | 0.05 | 0.06 | 005 | 005 | 005 | 0.06 0
2 17.3 5 0.05 0,06 0.08 0.05 005 0.05 0.08 a
3 18.5 2.9 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.06 J
4 17.0 1.8 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.08 0
3 17.8 1 0.05 0.05 0.05 206 0.05 0.05 0,06 0
] 17.8 2.0 0.05 0.05 0.06 0 06 0 06 0.05 0.08 0
7 15.5 1.9 0.05 0.05 (.05 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.06 0
8 19.9 1.8 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.035 0.05 0.06 0.06 0
g 18.5 1.4 0.05 £.05 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.06 0
10 18.9 1.3 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.058 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
11 21.2 1.2 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
12 19.2 1.7 0.06 0.05 0.06 0.08 0.05 0.05 0.06 0
13 22.4 1.7 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.03 0.05 0.05 0
14 21.4 o 0.05 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.08 .05 0.06 0
15 19 4 1.4 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 J.05 0.05 0
165 18.9 1.1 Q.06 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
17 21.8 0.9 0.G5 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
15 23.7 10 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 )
19 228 1.2 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.06 0.08 Q
20 21.8 0.9 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
21 22.3 0.9 0.06 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.06 0.06 0
22 23.7 08 .05 0.05 0.05 Q.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
23 23.9 0.8 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
24 209 08 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.06 0
25 233 0.1 0.05 .05 0.03 0.05 0.05 005 0.05 U
s 210 12 0 06 0.05 0.05 Q.05 0.06 0.06 0.06 0
27 217 1.1 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
28 20.5 1.4 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 Q.05 0.05 0
25 225 1.1 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 e Q.05 0.05 0
30 213 1.2 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0
31 L
Completed By:  Jaimie Foreman Date:  07/08/2024 Reviewead By Jerry Cloud
//f
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IE/LT1 SWTR Combined Filter Wffluent Turbidity

/
/(*“. :

Endis

2 | State Form 53294 (5-07)

I."‘h J,' indiana Department of Environmental Management

SR Office of Water Quality - Drinking Water Branch
PWSID 5225004 System Name: [Carmel Water Plant 1 (FOE &)
Plant 1 (POE 7) Plant Name: Plant 1 (POE 7} Treatment B
Monitoring Period: 06/2024
Day of the| Hours of Raw Record CFE Readings every four hours (NTU) | Daily No
Month | Operation Wa.t-er Max Times
Turbidity: 1st 2nd 3rd dth Sth Gth {HTU} =0.3 NTU
1 18.0 1.8 006 | D06 | 007 | 006 | 007 | 007 | 007 0
2 16.7 1.4 0.07 0.09 006 0.07 0.07 0.07 ik 0
3 18.0 3.0 0.07 0.08 0.07 0.07 006 0.07 0.08 0
4 16.3 1.7 0.05 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
) 17.2 1.7 0.06 0.08 0.07 ¢.07 007 0.07 0.08 0
8 17.1 2.0 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
7 14.9 1.9 0.08 0.07 0.07 0.07 0 06 0.07 0.07 J
g8 19.5 2.0 0.07 047 0.08 0.07 0.07 Q.07 0.08 Q
9 17.9 1.7 0.07 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
10 18.4 12 .08 0.07 0.07 0.0% 0.07 0.07 0.09 0
11 209 1.2 0.07 0.Q7 0.07 0.07 0.06 0 06 0.07 0
12 15.6 2.0 0,07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
13 22.0 1.4 0.07 Q.07 0.04 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.08 C
14 21.1 10 0.07 0.07 0.08 0.07 0.07 0.08 0.08 0
15 18.9 1.4 0.07 0.07 0.08 0.08 0908 0.06 0.08 0
16 19.4 141 0.06 0.05 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.08 0.08 0
17 21.6 1.0 0.06 0.07 0.07 Q.07 0.06 0.07 0.G7 0
18 23.5 0.9 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
19 22.7 1.0 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0
20 21.2 0.4 0.07 0.07 .07 Q.07 0.03 0.07 0.08 0
21 22.1 1.1 0.07 0.0 0.07 Q.07 0.08 0.07 0.08 0
22 23.5 0.8 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 Q.07 0.07 0
23 238 0.7 0.07 0.07 0.07 Q.07 0.07 0.06 0.07 0
24 20.5 1.0 0.07 006 0.08 007 C.07 0.07 0.08 0
25 230 1.8 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 C.07 0.07 0.07 Q
26 2086 1.2 0.07 0 08 0.07 0.08 0 .06 0.06 0.08 {
27 21.3 1.2 0.06 0.06 0.05 0 06 007 0.06 0.07 C
28 20.1 1.5 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.09 0.07 0.09 0.09 C
29 224 1.0 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.06 D.07 0.07 0.07 0
30 209 1.3 0,07 0.07 0.08 0.07 0.08 0 .06 .08 0
31
Completed By:  Jaimie Foreman Date;  07/08/2024 Reviewed By Jerry Cloud
g TS




INSTRUCTIONS
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MONTHLY INDIVIDUAL FILTER EFFLUENT (IFE) TURBIDITY MONITORING
Stale Foem 33283 (R2 7 10-13

NL?::IANC-. ?J;I'—'ﬁ.ﬂ'mE WT OF .:Ihl'.." ROMMESNT AL MARNSGEMENT [IDER)
OFFICE 0F WATER QUALITY — DRINKING WATER BRANCH — COMPLIANGE SEGTION

Individual fiters must be monitored confinucusly recorded every fiftzen (15) minutes. Exceedance of the
parfformance regquirement tnggers follow-up achon (e it 15 ot & walahon).

if there is & faidure o the continuvous (wrbigity moniforing egquipmend, Subpart H sysferms serving a8
population of at leasf fen thousand [(10.000) individuals mus! conduct grab sampling every four (4] hours
instead of continuous monitanng, but for no more than five (5 working days following tfhe falure of the
equiprment Subpart H syslem senving A popoiation of fewer than ten thousand (18,000} individuais must
conduct grab sampling every four (4) howrs instead of continuous monitoring unkl the turtidimeater (s back
in operafion. The system has fourlesn [14) days o resume continuous monifaning before & wisiabian is

incurrad

The system must repart the hiter number, lurbidify measurements and dale(s) on which the exceedance

occurred by the 10" of the next maonth,

Wian furbichly levels are exceeded in conscoulive maonths, the waler system must provide fo IDEM ali
previous consecufive manthly monitoring forms for which the fiter exceeded the lovals.

For systems that serves at least 10,000 people

For systems that serves less than 10,000
people

The system must both produce a filker profile within
sevan (V] days of the exceedance and report that it
has baen produced, o report the cause of the
exceedance [ known), Attach information
identifying every 15-min turbidity reading that
cavsad the exceedance.

Attach information identifying every TS4min |
turbigity reading that caused the exceadance
Report the cause of the exceadance (if known). |
Mo fitter grafibng reguirements.

The system must both produce a fiker profile for the
filter within seven {7} days of the exceadanca and
report that it has been produced, or report the
phvious raason for the excaadanca [if knouver)

Report the cause of the exceedance [if known).

The system must conduct a self-assesament of
the filter within fourtesn {14} days of the
exceedance and report that it was conducted

The systerm must conduct a self -assessment of
the fitter within fourdeen (14) days of the
excesdance and report that it was conducted.

/

A comprehensive performance evaluation (CPE)
must be arranged no later than thiry (30) days
aftar the filter exceaded 2.0 MTLU tar he sesonc
straight month, The CPE must be completed and
the report submitted within rinety (30) days of the
excesdance.

A comprahansive performance evaluation (CPE)
must be arranged no later than sixty (53 days
after the fiiter exceaded 2.0 NTLU for the second
straight month, and must be completed and the
report submitted within 120 days after the final
excesdance

[ﬁ‘r’es [ Ine
[ ] ves ﬂﬂ

Did every individual filter that was in operation have at least 95% of its turbidity

measurements at or below 0.15 NTU this month?

Did any individual filter have a measured turbidity greater than 0.3 NTU in two (2}

consecutive measurements taken fifteen (15) minutes apart this month?

’__‘_J__["fes. [?' Mo Were at least 95% of the turbidity measurements taken at the combined filter effluent

at or below 0.15 NTU during this month?

%_A‘ d/Ly Vi At



MONTHLY INDIVIDUAL FILTER EFFLUENT (IFE) TURBIDITY MONITORING FORM {continued)

PWSID #iN5229404 Svstem Name: Canrmed Utididen |

Please submil completed fomms 1D

Treatment Plant Name/Number: Pl | Foe (o
Address:4ais B leb*n 6+ Canmed N Hg2 80

County: Ham Lo

RS Dinekieg Waler = Mao Code 66-34
100 M, Sznae Avenus

Indianapohs, 1N 45204-2251

Submitted by: Month Year

%M ob 74

Fax (317) 234.7435

Total Number of Filters:

Was each filter monitored continuously?

Were measurements recorded every fifteen (13) mmutes?

Was there any failure of the continuous monitoring equipment?

_B

b=

Answer these two questions guly if there was a failure in the continuous monitoring equipment:
Longest duration for the continuous monitoring equipment failure: hours

Were grab samples collected every four hours?

—_— —
Lt il - t Lﬁ”&g“':” T'"E} _ List filters with List filters with
|IE1|].' ITH ';H_ L ur‘: r!l_ rﬂ: b3 turbidiny levels =110 turbidity levels =20
5 . = s ; P
ur L:.lI:.l ft‘:::- ’ cecntl JI'H‘ it BT for two WL for two Turkidity
: x (L o rmam . . . = i
Date ! . or s LU . Consein : Fi conseculive | 5min consecutive 13-min l"" TI i.
— F mnis ir = L b !
I "':':1" 5;“:“1 ' * e measurements in 3 measurements in 2
measurements £ o consecutive months consecubive months
apera b P TLE
Tk
— e ——— |
e —— e —
—_— e —
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